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HALIFAX

PO Box 1749
Halifax, Nova Scotia
B3J 3A5 Canada

MEMORANDUM

TO: Chair and Members of the Western Common Advisory Committee
FROM: Gareth Evans, Recreation Planning Specialist — Parks and Recreation
DATE: November 15, 2017

SUBJECT: Western Common Advisory Committee — Campsites and Debris

Attention,

Since the last meeting of the Western Common Wilderness Common Advisory Committee, there aren’t
any updates regarding the removal of derelict campsites or debris. Parks staff continue to work with the
community and law enforcement to ensure sites are safe to enter and remove from the Wilderness
Common.

As new sites are developed throughout the Wilderness Common, Parks staff appreciate these sites being
reported.

Parks and Recreation

Tel: 902.292.1264 Fax: 902.490.4346
Email: evansga@bhalifax.ca halifax.ca



	M E M O R A N D U M

